From: R saihos I

Sent: 06 January 2025 06:55
To: Rampion2
Subject: Rampion wind farm

[You don't often get email from || L<2 why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Sent from my iPhon

| am totally opposed to the extension of the wind farm. Whilst acknowledging the need for
sustainable energy production ruining the lives of animals and people in turn does not seem to
make good common sense.

The existing wind farm has ready proved to be harmful to sea life and bird life. Despite what the so
called experts have stated - | doubt these were independent- these dreadful contraptions are a
blight on humans also. Climate change is also wreaking havoc on the sea and on the land and as
these turbines are switched off during bad weather, sustainability may also be an issue. There are
better areas of the sea that would generate more energy but | suspect due to an encroachment
onto shipping lanes and thus economically damaging for larger institutions , this hasn’t been
considered.

And just how many un-green processes have gone into the making of just one tower. The offset is
said to be at a minimum of 50 years for just one part of the edifice.

Put them in the Thames next to the Houses of Parliament and see how that goes.
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